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Discover the history and traditions of the village of :

Morsbronn-les-Bains, which is also a listed spa town :
and well-known in the Alsace Verte region.
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STEPS

Start in front of the town hall at number 27 rue Principale
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The Town Hall building was constructed after the Second
World War. Its style and volume respect the ouverall
perspective of the street.

A fine Alsatian farmhouse on the street frontage, with a
high door to allow access for hay carts. Continuing
along this side of the street, after the bend in the road,
is the Protestant presbytery. An inscription aboue the
door recalls the destruction of the village during the
Thirty Years' War. It was burnt down in 1632 and rebuilt
in 1865.

Note a beautiful old farmhouse with a strange roof
shape.

Cross the road and go back down. Opposite the
Protestant presbytery, at number 44, is the school
building, built in 1888. It is the successor to an older
building on the same site. Characteristic of the style of
the period, it originally had two classrooms, one
Catholic, the other Protestant. This religious separation
lasted until the early 1980s.



(] Church "de la Toussaint"

Climb the ramp to the church. In the cemetery, a cross
bears the inscription : Par ce signe tu vaincras, 1754. It
marks the separation between the Protestant cemetery
below and the Catholic cemetery aboue. Since 1695, it
has been "simultaneous", i.e. used alternately by the
two denominations, Lutheran and Catholic, who share

by the maintenance costs. It was completely restored in
OTi de l'Alsace Verte 2011.

Go back down to Rue Principale. At number 38 : a house
that dates back to the time of the French Revolution, as
evidenced by an inscription on the keystone of the cellar
door: GEORG RESEL 1792 (George Roesel 1792). Note the
variation in the spelling of the surnames : here Resel,
later Rosel. It is the same surname written more or less
phonetically.

Go down the street. At number 34, there is an inscription
that reads as follows : DIESES HAUS HAT GEBAUT
FRIDERICH ZIMMER U MADLENA ROSEL 1872 (This house
was built in 1872 by Frédéric Zimmer and Madeleine
Roesel). During the battle of 6 August 1870, several
houses suffered and had to be either repaired or rebuilt.

This is a beautiful Alsatian house from the late 18th
century. The arched windows are typical of the period.
The old construction method is based on pisé (cob), a
mixture of clay, lime and straw laid on wooden racks to

E U . ’ fill the space between the timber framing.
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This is an 18th-century house, identifiable by its French-
style double-pitched roof. This is the Mayerhof, or
seigneurial farm. Until the French Revolution, it was
here that farmers had to deliver part of their harvest
and pay their taxes. At the foot of the surrounding wall,
a milestone bearing the Lichtenberg cheuron coat of
arms bears witness to the former function of the site.

Return to the crossroads and take Rue Principale. At
number 17, notice an old tobacco drying shed. Along
with hops, this crop was widespread until the 1960s.
Today, these two crops have all but disappeared here.
The same cannot be said for asparagus, which has been
successfully reintroduced to the village by the Brandt
Arbogast farm.

"Chez Yuette" is a beautiful half-timbered Alsatian
farmhouse. On the right, in an outbuilding with a tall
chimney, is the Branhiesel, the place where schnapps
was distilled. The orchards that surround the village
provide an abundant harvest of fruit, which in turn
supplies the raw material : plums, mirabelles, cherries,
etc.

The Ritterhoft restaurant is housed in a former
farmhouse, of which the mid-19th century dwelling
house remains. The return journey to the town hall
marks the end of the tour.
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